L1000 000 (L3523

{Address)

200163772262

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) D
2

[]Pokup [ war [[] mai

P(C £ DENNARD

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Matlave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4.03 PM
To: ‘Wanda at Doug Wood Law'

Subject: RE: Blue Ribbon Beans, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Wanda at Doug Wood Law [mailto:WandaQ@dougwoodlaw.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 10:48 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Doug Wood; Myles Strohl

Subject: Blue Ribbon Beans, LLC

Document Number L10000006853

Blue Ribbon Beans, LLC

Please change the principal address, the mailing address, and the managing member's address to: 601
East Main Street, Immokalee, FL 34142.

The numbers were transposed. Thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Wanda Quillinan, Legal Assistant

Douglas A. Wood, P.A.

1100 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 101

Naples, FL 34102

Telephone: 239-263-7740

Fax: 239-263-8157

Email: WandaQ@dougwoodlaw.com
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